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Q&A Addendum #1  
 

RFP # 0167-22-01 
 
 
This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above captioned 
RFP and will be updated as necessary.  
 
REMINDER: It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly read and examine the entire Bid 
document and any addenda to the Bid.  
 
Posted 6/7/2022 
 
Question 1: Are you looking for in-state bidders, or are you also open to bidders from other 
states? 
Answer 1: There is no restriction for a certain state.  
 
Question 2: Do you have any development or programming capabilities in-house? 
Answer 2: No  
 
Question 3: Do you wish to continue with the WordPress CMS for the newly designed website? 
Answer 3:  As long as new CMS is user-friendly, we are open to change. 
 
Question 4:  Are there any content pages that need to be migrated to the newly designed 
website? If yes, provide the number of pages for content migrations? 
Answer 4:  Yes, all pages will need to be migrated to new website. There are over 300 pages.  
 
Question 5:  How many and what types of templates do you anticipate requiring for the new site 
design? 
Answer 5:  Ten  
 
Question 6:  Do you have a project completion date in mind? 
Answer 6:  January 2023 
 
Question 7:  What is the budget for this project? 
Answer 7:  To be determined. See section 10.0 of the RFP for criteria for evaluation of 
proposals.    
 
Question 8:  Does the budget include support, maintenance, and hosting? 
Answer 8:  We will continue host the website. The budget includes support and maintenance.  
 
Question 9:  How many hours of "ongoing maintenance" have you averaged over the last year 
or two? 
Answer 9: After website is complete, UAHT will continue to perform day-to-day content 
maintenance. Only major issues will require support assistance.    
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Question 10:  Hosting 
a. We are an AWS Public Sector Partner for cloud hosting. Are you open to hosting 

the new website on AWS Cloud? 
b. Do you currently have a disaster recovery process in place? 
c. How do you keep the website secure? Do you have a security policy in place? 
d. What is your current website hosting configuration regarding Process Cores and 

Memory? 
e. How are site backups currently taken? 

Answer 10:  For a-e, UAHT uses a third party for hosting, backup and security. At this time, 
UAHT will continue to use the third party for these services.  
 
Question 11:  Submission of Proposal – Can the vendor submit the proposal via email only? 
Answer 11: Upon request, a shared link can be provided to a secure depository.  
 
 
 
 
 
 


